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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mon, 24 Feb 2025 03:30:49 +0000 
Quill, Joshua J. 

Cc: Brazell, Karen L.; Bartrum, John J.;!(b)(6) I: Runyan, Danielle A. 
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Policy Playbook Review: A guide for agency policy reviews to 
ensure alignment to Trump Administration priorities 
Attachments: Letter to Agency Heads on Internal Policies February 21 2025.pdf, Policy Review 
Playbook for Trump Administration.pdf, Policy Review Template.xlsx 

Get Outlook for iOS 
From: VAExecSec 4(b)(6) @va.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 6:51:21 PM 
To:!cb)(6l @va.gov>;.._l(b--'-)('--6-'-) ___ ___, 
~(h)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc:l(b)(6) ~va.gov>; Kb)(6) ~va.gov> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Policy Playbook Review: A gufde for agency policy reviews to ensure alignment 
to Trump Administration priorities 

(b)(S) 

Alisa Stack 
Executive Secretary 
Office of Secretary I Department of Veterans Affairs 
Washington DC 20420 

From:kb)(6) ~gsa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 3:47 PM 
To: Department of Homeland Security ,Kb,...,.-)-(6-)----,@hq.dhs.gov>; SandTExecSec@hq.dhs.gov; 
NNSAExecutiveSecretariat@nnsa.doe.gov; USCIS-Exec-Sec@uscis.dhs.gov; OSA Exec Sec 
<OSAExecSec@hq.dhs.gov>; VAExecSec 1'b)(6, l@va.gov>; NIHExec$eG@nih.gov; NIH-ES-
lnteragencyCoordination@mail.nih.gov; Office of Management and Budget 
<0MBE.xec5ec@omb.eop.gov>; National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
<nasaexecsec@nasa. ov>; CIA_Exec_Sec@ucia.gov; CIA_Exec_Sec_Action 
(b)(6) ucia.gov>; opmexecsec@opm.gov; aid.estaskermaillistusaid@usaid.gov; ttl-

usaid@state.sgov.gov; dva_usaidewash@usaid.id.ic.gov; Federal Emergency ManagementAgency 
{b )( 6) @fema.dhs.gov>; USTPExecSec@ust.doj.gov; Department of Justice 
{b,rt>\ t@usdoj.gov>; Department ofTransportation <DOTExecSec@dot.gov>; Millennium 
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Challenge Corporation <mccexecsec@mcc.gov>; ExecutiveClearances@cms.hhs.gov; DG-EXEC-
SEC@eeoc.gov; !fh Vfi \ li>ferc.gov; execsec@nsf.gov; Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
fbVfi) l@nrc.gov>; CEO@americorps.gov;fb)(fil @mail.mil; 
ExecSecMA2@sd.mil; Department of Education <EDExecSec@ed.gov>; Department of Energy 
1thVh 1 @hq.doe.gov>; Food and Drug Administration <FDAEXECSEC@fda.hhs.gov>; 

fhvh, @fda.hhs.gov; executive.secretariat@irs.gov; Executive_Secretariat@odni.gov; DNI-
Executive_Secretariat_WMA@dni.ic.gov; execsec@peacecorps.gov; lrb )(6) ~fbi.gov; Department of 
the Interior <DOIExecSec@ios.doi.gov>; MBX NSC PCDCMeetings 
<MBX.NSC.PCDCMeetings@nsc.eop.gov>; agsec@usda.gov; Department of Commerce 
<DOCExecSec@doc.gov>; United States Small Business Administration <SBAExecSec@sba.gov>; Federal 
Trade Commission <FTCExecSEc@ftc.gov>; execsec@oig.hhs.gov; ExecSec@hud.gov; Department of 
Health and Human Services <HHSExecSec@hhs.gov>kh)(6') e)dea.gov; ExecSec, DOL 
<ExecSecDOL@dol.gov>; ExecutiveSecretariat@dol.gov; ExecSecStaff@treasury.gov; 
TreasExecSec@treasury.gov; Correspondence@treasury.gov; Environmental Protection Agency 
<EPAExecSec@epa.gov>; hrsaexecsec@hrsa.gov; correspondence@ntsb.gov; ACFExecSec@acf.hhs.gov; 
ExecSec <ExecSec@nara.gov>; CFPB_ExecutiveSecretary@cfpb.gov; CorpOpsExe@nga.mil; United States 
Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission <jcerveny@oshrc.gov>; FRAExecSec@dot.gov; 
chai rma noffice@sec.gov; execsec@exi m .gov; exsec. ecorr@noa a .gov; 
DIAExecutiveSecretariat@dodiis.mil; ATFExecSec@atf.gov; n, )( 6) e) is.pentagon. mi I; National 
Security Agency/Central Security Service ~rhVh1 @nsa.gov>; Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention <CDCExecSec@cdc.gov>; Social Security Administration <SSAExecSec@ssa.gov>; National 

Counterterrorism Center <NCTCExecSec@nctc.gov>; FD1CExecSec@fdic.gov;k'hV6) @cbp.dhs.gov; 
Finneycn@state.gov;l(b )(6) @state.gov>:ln-. v hl I 
fh)(6') ~frb.gov>;fh)(6) ..----- ..... l@frb.gov; ...,h,;_._, ..... r.-K'I..,_ ... _ ..... _-_~_-___ _.. _ __, 
"\'h'vr.;, !§)usmint.treas.gov>;fb\rfi) f§>ustr.eop.gov; lrhV6) @fee.gov; 

ln,Vh\ [aJfcc.gov; l<b)(6) r@fcc.gov; [b)(6) ~faa.gov;ICbV6) ~faa.gov; 

khV6) ~faa.gov>~(b)(6) ~tsa.dhs.gov;!(b)(6) l@tva.gov; 
contact@gao.gov;kh )(6) 1@usagm.gov;l(b )( 6) l@fhfaoig.gov;fb )( 6) ~rrb.gov; 
!(b \(6) l@rrb.gov; Executive Secretariat <ExecSec@fmcs.gov>; fbvh, @fmcs.gov; 

kb )(6) re11mls.gov 
Cc: GSA Policy Review <policyreview@gsa.gov>; ffi )(6) ~gsa.gov>;kh )(6) 
kb)( 6) ~gsa.gov>;r::h-:-)..2( 6==):::::::::::::::::::::::::=======!......,;:..gsa.gov (b )( 6) 

tb)(6) t@gsa.gov>; (b)(6) gsa.gov> 
ICb)(6) ~gsa.gov>; ,......b_)-(6_) ___________ ._,._gsa.go 

fb )(6) l@fai.gov>;fb )(6) ~gsa.gov>; Executiv.,_,e,.......,,e=c=re=a-=-!riat 
<executive-secreta riat@gsa.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Policy Playbook Review: A guide for agency policy reviews to ensure alignment to 
Trump Administration priorities 

Hello Heads of Agencies, 

The U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) has made significant progress in 
reviewing all its internal and external policies to ensure consistency with President 
Trump's priorities and directives. To date, GSA has rescinded or revised 36 policies, 
resulting in the elimination or revision of 100,286 words of regulation. 
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We invite you to undertake a similar review for your agency to ensure alignment 
of agency policies with the President's priorities. We also invite you to report 
regularly-externally and to us-on your progress. 

We have enclosed a policy review playbook and a template spreadsheet that your 
agency can use to guide and track its progress. 

We invite you to share your progress with us regularly by sending your metrics 
to pol icyreview@gsa.gov. 

Thank you. 

U.S. General Services Administration 

Program Manager, Executive Secretariat 

Office of Executive Secretariat and 

Presidential & Congressional Agency Liaison Services 

Office of Administrative Services 

General Services Administration 

!(b)(6) 

(cv,gsa.gov 

Exec Sec lnsite Page 




